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‘Veron Chen !LKKAutu]

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2020 11:35 AM

To: Teo, Grace'; SUR; Gnoh, Pau Loong

Ce 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'

Subject: RE: CMTD2000647/GPL - PRI(NR)/ SKS1159P & SDM9639H Accident On 10
February 2020

Attachments: SOM 9639H PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Pau Loong,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SDM 9639H
Date of survey: 12/2/2020
Number of days (estimated) : 9 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408533)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2020 3:46 PM

To: ‘Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Gnoh, Pau Loong' <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: CMTD2000647/GPL - PRI(NR)/ SKS1159P & SDM9639H Accident On 10 February 2020

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment

Please be informed that repairer agreed survey on 12/02/2020.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2020 2:14 PM

To: Ryder Auto workshop; 'admin-d@Ikkauto.com'; ‘assignments@Ikkauto.com'’; sur@lkkauto.com



Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
Subject: CMTD2000647/GPL - PRI{NR)/ SKS1159P & SDM3639H Accident On 10 February 2020

Our Reference: CMTD2000647/GPL
Your Reference: SDM9639H
Without Prejudice

Date: 11/02/2020 EMAIL ONLY

OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Attention:
M/$ RYDER AUTO PTE LTD

Dear June,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SK51155P & SDM9639H ON 10.02.2020
We refer to your email reply of today.

We will appoint Mr. Marcus Chua of LKK Auto to conduct the survey.

Hi LKK AUTO,
Please make the arrangement to survey for SOM9639H on a without prejudice and any admission of liability basis.

Please be informed that Mr. Gnoh Pau Loong is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 217/
p ng.Gnoh@sompo.com.

Please revert your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Mr. Pau Loong.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T. 6461 6555 | F- 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey{@sompo.com.sg

SOMPO
o A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompaSG




Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase® via Sompo 5G

Download now @& m or m

i For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Mator Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the persan(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andfor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
It you are not the intended recipient, please delele this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple Ltd may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated In our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permittedfrequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click heme for
our Privacy Palicy

From: Ryder Auto workshop <ryderautoworks il >
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 2:08 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>
Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: Re: CMTD2000647/GPL - PRI(NR)/ SKS1159P & SDM9639H Accident On 10 February 2020

Dear Grace,
Kindly assign LKK Auto Consultants, Marcus Chua.
Thank vou.

Best regards
June

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #02-19 / 22 AutoHub @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417921
Tel : 67418277 Fax 57468277

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #02-189 / 22 AutoHub @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417921
Tel . 67418277 Fax. 67468277

On Tue, Feb 11, 2020 at 1:15 PM Teo. Grace <grace.teol@sompo.com.sg= wrote:
Our Reference: CMTD2000647/GPL

Your Reference: SDM9639H
Without Prejudice
Date: 11/02/2020 EMAIL ONLY

OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg



Attention:
M/S RYDER AUTO PTE LTD

Dear June,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SK51159P & SDM9639H ON 10.02.2020
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 11/02/2020.

Please be informed that Mr. Gnoh Pau Loong Is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 217/
Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg .

Please be informed that we have yet to receive our insured's accident report.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer's vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey | I
Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

leffrey Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

D: 6328 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg
4




c SOMPO A Century of Trust
Y Nsurice |

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

| Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

Download now @ m nrm

LFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home insurance | # For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Maotor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments. is intended for the personis) or company named and may contain confidential
andior legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure. copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient. please deieta this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acling on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Ryder Auto workshop <ryderautoworkshop@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 5:03 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey @sompo.com.sg>
Subject: Urgent: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION: Your Vehicle SKS1159P; Our Vehicle SDM2639H Accident involving
SDM9639H & SKS1159P On 10 February 2020

Dear Sir,
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly find attached PRS for your necessary action.

| For Direct Settlement cases, we only use your in-house surveyor. Kindly arrange your in-house surveyor.

5



Thank you.

Best regards

June

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #02-19 / 22 AutoHub @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417921

Tel : GTL18277 Fax: GT468277

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #02-19 / 22 AutoHub @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417921

Tel : 67418277 Fax: 67468277

. AVG. This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
wWww.avg.com
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Your ref: CMTD2000647/GPL
Our ref: CS/SMO20002364/Hvd3 Date :13/2/202(
The Motor Claims Department

M/s SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. SDM 9639

We thank you for your instruction on 11/2/2020

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicl

on_12/2/2020 al the premises of M/s RYD 8] L1

and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 8% 16,201.67
Revised Estimate Amount : 5% 0.458.38
"Check"” Items Amount : 88

Market Value : S8

LTA Reimbursement Value : 5%

Nett Value : 5%

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
rear portion

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

LEE HOCK ANN
Assi, Automotive Assessor



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2020 2:14 PM

To: Ryder Auto workshop; ‘admin-d@Ikkauto.com’; ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’;
sur@lkkauto.com

Ce: Gnoh, Pau Loong; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: CMTD2000647/GPL - PRI(NR)/ SKS1159P & SDM9639H Accident On 10 February
2020

Attachments: SDM39639H PRS NOTICE pdf

Our Reference: CMTD2000647/GPL
Your Reference: SDOM9639H

Without Prejudice
Date: 11/02/2020 EMAIL ONLY

OUR Emall: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Attention:
M/S RYDER AUTO PTE LTD

Dear lune,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKS1159P & SDM9639H ON 10.02.2020
We refer to your email reply of today.

We will appoint Mr. Marcus Chua of LKK Auto to conduct the survey,

Hi LKK AUTO,
Please make the arrangement to survey for SDM9639H on a without prejudice and any admission of liability basis.

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

Claims Divisian

D B328 5170 | T 64816555 | F 6221 3147



For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

SOMPO ' A century of Trust
O SRS

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

P* Google Play

Download now & @ App Store Gr

‘For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | ¥ For Travel, Persanal Accident, Home & Private Mator Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments. is intended far the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information Unauthorised disclosure. copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are nol the intended reciplent. please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pie. Lid may collect. use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credil bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting an our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Palicy

From: Ryder Auto workshop <ryderautoworkshop@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 2:08 PM
To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: Re: CMTD2000647/GPL - PRI{NR)/ SKS1159P & SDM9639H Accident On 10 February 2020

Dear Grace,
Kindly assign LKK Auto Consultants, Marcus Chua.
Thank you.

Best regards
June

D —

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #02-19 / 22 AutoHub @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 4179821
Tel 67418277 Fax 67468277

]

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #02-19 / 22 AutoHub @ Kaki Bukit, Singapare 417921
Tel | 67418277 Fax: 67468277

7




On Tue, Feb 11, 2020 at 1:15 PM Teo, Grace <grace.leo@isompo.com.sg> wrote:

Our Reference: CMTD2000647/GPL
Your Reference: SDM9639H

Without Prejudice

Date: 11/02/2020 EMAIL ONLY

OUR Email: motorsurvey(® SOMPo.com.sg

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

Paungng.Gnnh@;gmgn.mm.sg i

Please be informed that we have yet to receive our Insured’s accident report.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert,

Pre-Repair Survey ]
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
surveyors as a single joint expert, You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors, We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.



Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T- 6461 6555 | F 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte, Ltd.
50 Raffies Place. #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook com/SampoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

i Downnissd l-_-.|I a < _'_-.":'I o
Download now @ 'Anp Store or B Google Play

For Travel Personal Accident B Home Insurance | # Far Travel, Personal Acodent. Home & Private Moler Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including aftachments. 1s intended lor the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unalthorised disclosure. copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is
pranibited. If you are nol the intended reciplent. please dalete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to halding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting an our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Palicy

From: Ryder Auto workshop <ryderautoworksho mall.com>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 5:03 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MaotorSurvey@sompo.com sg>

Subject: Urgent: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION: Your Vehicle SKS1159P; Our Vehicle SDM9639H Accident involving
SDM9639H & SKS1159P On 10 February 2020

Dear Sir,



* We refer to the above mater.

Kindly find attached PRS for your necessary action.

For Direct Settlement cases, we only use your in-house surveyor. Kindly arrange your in-house surveyor.

Thank you.

Best regards

June

ix]

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #02-19/ 22 AutoHub @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417821

Tel  B7T418277 Fax 87488277

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #02-19 / 22 AutoHub @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417821

Tel: 67418277 Fax: 67468277




Ryder......

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #02-19/22 AutoHub @& Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417921
Ernail: rvderautoworksho m
Tel: 67418277 Fax; BT46B277

Our Ref : SDM8639H Date : 10 February 2020

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd
50 Raffles Place #05-01/06

Singapore Land Tower
Singapore 048623
Dear Sir,
PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM
CLAIMANT - LEONG YUET WAH ANN

ACCIDENT INVOLVING  : SDM9639H & SKS1159P ALONG PIE TOWARDS CTE EXIT
ON 10 FEBRUARY 2020

We act for LEONG YUET WAH ANN, the owner of vehicle no. SDM9639H, which was
involved in the aforesaid accident.

Kindly be notified that we are claiming against your insured motor vehicle no. SKS1159P

for damages, costs and disbursements as a result of your insured driver's negligence. Kindly
let us know if you wish to conduct a pre-repair inspection on our client's motor vehicle at our
workshop, 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #02-19, Autohub @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417921,

Please arrange with the undersigned via mobile 90908277 Mr Orson or 97824673 Mr San
Choon. Kindly reply within the next two (2) working days or we shall proceed with our own
necessary procedures and repairs.

This PRS is on a “Direct Settlement” basis, hence we shall be furnishing an estimate for your
surveyor to finalise as soon as possible.

Kindly reply either via email, fax or mobile.
Thank you.
Yours faithfully,

Ryder Auto Pte Ltd

(e

Chan San Choon

Director
DipEng, AAE MIMI, MSAE{Aust)

Er © | |@%i=| bAATE *55778127° Mobil iR

— == ST




- Veron Chen !LKI{Auto)

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 14 February 2020 2:21 PM

To: Ryder Auto workshop

Cc Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Teo, Grace; Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments; SUR
Subject: Direct Settle ; RE: CMTD2000647/GPL - PRI(NR)/ SKS1159P & SDM9639H Accident

On 10 February 2020

Dear June,

With reference above, we would like to Direct Settle and please liaise with agreed SIE, M/s LKK AUTO to survey /
finalise, thank you.

By copy to M/s LKK AUTO,

Please assist above, thank you.

Best Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division

D: 6329 5217 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

O SOMPO ' A century of Trust

INSURANCE
Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffies Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www. sompo.com.sqg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

® App Store

Download now @ or
LFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home insurance | ¥ For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Frivate Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mall, including attachments, |s intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/ar legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this iInformation may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient, please delate this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Paolicy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws. our third party service providers and agents (aciing on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy.

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February, 2020 2:14 PM

To: Ryder Auto workshop <ryderautoworkshop@gmail.com>; ‘admin-d@Ilkkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>;
‘assignments@Ilkkauto.com’ <assignments@lkkauto.coms>; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong <PauLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>
Subject: CMTD2000647/GPL - PRI[NR)/ SK51159P & SDMS639H Accident On 10 February 2020



Our Reference: CMTD2000647/GPL
Your Reference; SDM9639H

Without Prejudice
Date: 11/02/2020 EMAIL ONLY

OUR Email: motorsurvey @sompo.com.sg

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
Pauloong. Gnoh@sompo.com.sg .

Please revert your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Mr. Pau Loong.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6320 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey(@sompo.com.sg
O SOMPO A century of Trust
INSURANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffies Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Waebsite: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 56



- Download now & m or

LFar Travel, Persaonal Accident & Home Insurance | @ For Travel, Parconal Accident, Home & Private Maotor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient, please delele this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect. use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disciosure is parmitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for

our Privacy Policy

From: Ryder Auto workshop <ryderautoworkshop@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 2:08 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.ieo(@sompo.com.sg=

Ce: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@som m.Sg>
Subject: Re: CMTD2000647/GPL - PRI(NR)/ SKS1159P & SDM3639H Accident On 10 February 2020

Dear Grace,
Kindly assign LKK Auto Consultants, Marcus Chua.
Thank you.

Best regards
June

&

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #02-19 / 22 AutoHub @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417921
Te! 67418277 Fax: 67486277

&

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #02-19 / 22 AutoHub @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417821
Tel : 67418277 Fax: 67468277

o

On Tue, Feb 11, 2020 at 1:15 PM Teo, Grace <grace.leo(@sompo.com.sg> wrote:
Our Reference: CMTD2000647/GPL

Your Reference: SDM9639H
Without Prejudice
Date: 11/02/2020 EMAIL ONLY
OUR Email: motorsurvey(@sompo.com.sg
Attention:



M/S RYDER AUTO PTE LTD

Dear June,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SK51159P & SDM39639H ON 10.02.2020
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
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motar surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey |
Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)
Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Maohd Taufikh (West area)
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
the pre-repalir survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey @sompo.com.sg

@



O SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sa | Facebook: www. facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

'J A :I:] 5 s m
Download now @ AP =008 or

LFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | ! For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, Including attechments, 15 intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosura, copying or use of this information may be unlawhul and is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient. please delele this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collec!, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated In our Privacy Policy, This may include disclosure 1o holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agenis (aching on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Ryder Auto workshop <ryderautoworkshop@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 5:03 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorS LCOM.SE>

Subject: Urgent: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION: Your Vehicle SKS1159P; Our Vehicle SDM9639H Accident involving
SDM9639H & SKS51159P On 10 February 2020

Dear Sir,

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly find attached PRS for your necessary action

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

Tl : 67418277 Fax: 67468277

2

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #02-19 / 22 AutoHub @ Kakl Bukit, Singapore 417821

Tel : 67418277 Fax; 67468277




> Back to OneMotoring

Enguire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Dwner.iD Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Na.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transter Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount;
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 12 Feb 2020

Singapore MRIC
6201

SDMPE39H

MNo

12 Feb 2020
MITSUBISHI
ATTRAGE 1.2CVT
Silver

2017
JAP2UGR5102
MMBSTALIAIHOO1443
59.0 kW [79 bhp)
$13.853.00

15 Mar 2018

15 Mar 2018

0

$5,000.00 j,fﬂ"

Yeas
14 Mar 2028
$3,750.00

14 Mar 2028

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$36,81000

$25,774.00

$33,524.00



ZN2020 Used Mitsubishl Attrage Car for Sala in Singapore, - sgCarMan

scCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Lo o Rental Cars Sefl My Car Directory Producis Insurance Articles Forum

l‘Bﬂ{dNEc‘l‘lNB CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. oo @“““

I handle your loans, insurance & other papemnrk for FREE.

métsubishl attrage Price Range ¥ Depreciation ¥ YearReg ¥ | Vehick Typs r &
Home = Usesd Cars = Direct Owrary = Hitsupss Aftrage 118

Mitsubishi Attrage 1.2A

Financial Insurance Accessories Simillar Research Photos Map
Price §48,500
Depreciation $5,730 fyr Reg Date 23-Fab-2018

View madedy with similar dogpre (Byrs 10days COE laft)

Mileage 24,000 km (12.2k fyr) Manufactured 2017
Road Tax $506 jyr Tranzmission Auto
Dereg Value $37,760 as of today (change)  OMY $13,522
COE #2339 ARF £5,000
Engine Cap 1,193 cc Power 550 kW (79 bhp)
Curb Weight 340 kg No. of Owners ( 1)

Type of Vehicle Mid-Sized Sedan

100r% FREE

oo, ||
Features BOTH BUYER
Fuel Eficiant 1.20 DOHC 12 Valves MIVEC Engine. CVT Autn Transmission, ABS. EPS. Alrbags. Keyless (WFELLER | [P Vemey e

Entry/Start. Retractable Side Mirror. View specs of the Mitsubiishi Attrage (2014)

Accessories
Front & Rear Camera, Leather Seats, Reverse Camera, Audio System With Bluetooth, Multi-Function Steening, —
Keyhess Entry,
S
Description 8 ww
Chaapest In The Market. CAC Agent Serviced. 1 Careful Ownerl 5 Years Agent/10 Years Engine Warranty! []
Accideryt Free. No Dealer Admun Fee. Loan Or Insurance On Your Own Or Can Be Arranged, Immediate Transfer. 4=
Wiewing In Bukit Batok Area, No Consignment Dealers Ploase.
;? J AR &
" | s e
0‘? # l’ ] /1’ X L ;’ = am
PARF Car, Direct Diwirier Sals ’ h CCon Au- 1T Oet-1T Cwe-1T Fat
iy Ot
p U Foe s i1 o IUL koo the point to view the nehick
Status My -~ Y33
Available Y 2 LY Y VYidps o I = 7y
.'} > 2 Shusrtiet Compare Ay
Hesources LA |rl ? u -] = 'r_'," 1 o u "-" Fipgr] o B Armee
m Car Valuation - Free
Find out the market value of your sxsting car for free. G started Saller Infarmation
ST Vehicke Evaluation Contact Person(s) Alex
M Afrald nf bmnna? Raquest 1o have this car evaluated professionally, Furid out more Cantact No. BOE1II0 B
Posbed 1 wed on 10-Feb-2020 ESSENTIAL TRANSACTION FORMS
hitpatiiwww. sgcarmart.com/used _carsfinfo.php?ID=8836658D1L=1000 12



P 7 00 18R | Mol Assessmen? Carme Sarnres - L
ENTHY DATE & TIME: 11MEMN00 0525

T SEJBARTTED BY. Jeckaon Mo Dhas Tian

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaine repaort :ﬂnuﬂl! tha delnils of the accident 10 apooad Lup the claima procsss

2. This Form missd e completed by fha Policyholder andior the Authorsesd Driwar,

3 Irfarmnation provided musl be s truthiul and sccurate ss pessibds Ay @it misrepressntation o withalding of matenal fscm may sliow Ineumancs companiss to

rapudinis policy lability

A, Thii issue and scoaptance of s Form by insuranos compamees 5 nol Gn ssmeson of peloy labSily on e parl of the Daranoe companiss
£ Ay talse reportiing oy be referred o the Polics for lnvestigation.

E. Thin repaort will be forwarded by the maurers of the GiIA Records Manpgement Cantre astbished by (he Ganersl insurance Associaton of Singapore [GIA) for
mrchiving and that coples of His repon will fo0 8 s b made svailable wpon appheation by ideresieg peries,

T. By ihe bﬂgﬂ“ﬂﬂ! af thim report 10 e Insumrs. you horety conseni 10 e WrCHIngG of thin report sl Tha cenmire and 10 Copes of e rapoiT Bing msde oy nAAL e

afpresaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

11/02/2020 09:29
1000272020 14:40
PIE TWDS CTE EXIT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Ownar
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mablle Phane No

Altemative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufactiirsr

Model

Exact Purposa for which vaehicle was being used al
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicke?

Il Mo, Please state action 1o ba laken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleal Paolicy

Falioy Numbear

Cover Naote Number

Driver

Name of Driver

MNRIC Mo

Date Of Birtn

Occupation

Data Of Driving Pass

Driving Exparience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SDMIB39H

LEONG YUET WAH ANN
S2000E201

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +85-80682329
OFFICE-90882329

MITSUBISHI
ATTRAGE 1.2 CVT

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800022587

LEONG YUET WAH ANN
SHOE201

27077

INDOOR

08081 569

50 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-90682328

OFFICE-808682329
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 13



BLK 1018 PUNGGOL FIELD
#06-476

Posicode g221n

Address

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
Il Na, Relationship of tha Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vahicle Registration Number of Drivers Own -
Vahicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Ganeral Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Waather Conditions CLEAR

Rond Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Mumber of vahicles (including own vehicle)

imvolved in the accident :
Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other maledal or property damaged? YES
| have beaan approached by unhnu-.-.-nlp-armnm NO
soliciting/offering acciden! claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accideni reported to the police? NO
Il Yas Plaass slate which Palice Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes. against whom?

Circumstances of Accldant

REFER TO STATEMENT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for altachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number SKS1159P
Vehicls Makas/Modal/Colour

Cetails Of Properties

Vehicle Calagory PRIVATE CAR
MNama ol Driver

NRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Number

Addrass

Poslcode

Insurance Company Mame

Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Mamee LEONG YUET WAH ANN
Page 2l 13



Approximats Age

Injuries Sustan

Injured person In which vehicle?
Were seai belis wom?

Was this injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambulance?

Addrass
Postocode

SDM639H

Page 30f 13



SKETCH PLAN.
' Toemts (TF Ex 4
Ch K P
. e“"'ﬂbﬂl‘
B P

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

" | WAS TRAVELLING ALONG PIE TOWARDS CTE EXIT VEMIGLE AMEAD SLOWED
Wmm
MY VEHICLE - —

DECLARATION
I/ 'We declare the loregoing particulars are true in every respect

diey a

Policyholder's Signatbre Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Inuﬂ‘m § Sgnature
Date & Time 1 it 1 Pt P peslic yhalet | N
Dale & Tirmw WRIC | FIN Mg

Page 5af 13



Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN:
'€ Toimds CTF B 4
<h K b,
R TR
[ 4 "'l.ﬁh'l'!rﬂlr

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

| WAS TRAVELLING ALONG PIE TD‘WMDS_ CTE EI':IT VEHICLE AHEAD SLOWED

L .
!
r _ —
DECLARATION
I/ We declare the loregoing particulars are true in every respact
f Hl"

2 (G~ o
Policyholder's Signathre Driver's Signature Reporting Centre n‘ﬂmw Signatuse
Date & Time 14 drmer & net the Dolicyhalder ) Mamg

Date & Time NRIC / FIN Ng

Page Saf 13



Ryder.....

4 Kaki Bukil Ave 2, #02-18/22 AuloHub [@ Kakl Bukil, Singapare 417821

Email: ryderautoworkshop@gmail.com
Tel: 67418277 Fax: 67468277

ESTIMATE OF REPAIR
Vehd SOMB639H Model MITSUBISH| ATTRAGE
Accident Date  10/2/2020 (S o
Location Pl DS X 3P SKS1158F [SOMPO)
e | O Description i [omens| mews | o
1 1pc |Rearbumper - £ 51840 - | P4 g
2 | 10 pcs |Rear bumper clips o~ s ) _40.00] > i
3 2pes |Rear bumperofsEn/sscrew M (v ) 20.00 -
4 2-pcs |Rear bumper ofs & n/s retainer £ gais 70y 11-50 155.00] - 335!
S |/ 2pcs |Rear bumper ofs & n/s reflector 7/ o-rs Y R Gi 122.00 L v
3 1pc |Rearbootlid .. /4 _1-396.00 -|{58.20
7 | 1pe |Rear boot lid weatherstrip £+ 192 00 ez qe
8 | 1pc |Rear bootlid Mitsubishilogo —  ~._ 9380|3120 A
9 1pc |Rear boot lid Attrage emblem - ~<- 77.50|" -
10 1pc |Rear boot lid MIVEC TECHNOLOGY emblem — == 76.20|~ - -
11 1pc |Rear boot lid CAC emblem -~ T 58.30|
12 2 pes |Rear boot lid ofs & n/s hinges » /n ) 389.00 -
13 1pc |Rear boot lid moulding{Chrome) » (s o) 425.20 . -
14 | 4pcs [Rear boot lid mouldingclips .~ =~ ~16.00] £ _~ -
15 | 1pc |Rear bootlid lock (Upper] o~ T — 482700 - B el
16 1pc |Rear bootlid lock [Lower) W fr.oc) 86.00 - w
17 | 1pc [Rear ventilator cover vy A5.00 -y 0o 3¢
18 | 1pc |Rear ventilator duct < fave] 95.90 -
19 1pc |Antenna keyless switch r {Suc] 360.00 - v
20 | 1pc |Rearendpanel - 27 ~692.00 4522
21 1 pc |Rear end panel inner trim 8 15500 _— - =
22 | Bpcs |Rear end panel inner trim clips .~ »-o | _2800|/F _~ -

SOMB6E3SH ESTIMATEPgI



23 | 1pc |Rear spare wheel housing panel (1) 1,398.00 - - \
24 1 pc_|Rear spare wheel housing panel board .~ <~/ ,.azfou - 17285
25 1 pc |Rear spare wheel huu:ln! panelcloth » (a) 423.00 i
26 ] 2-pes |Rear tail-lamp NH ouly  cna Lgs 50 _565.00 . 11846
27 | 2pes |Rear tail-lamp clips o Aen = 4 o0l LT -
28 | 4pes |[Rear tail-lamp screw - c) 10.00 -
29 |..2pcs |Rearfender Fus seby g4 /5 F. w 3,380.00 o P
30 lset |Rear reverse sensor o~ 1 by e _AB0O0| A oo su 1.--"/
31 | 1pc |Rearreg. no. plate ¥ (3] 45,00 -
32 1 pc |Rear reg no. plate bracket «* 4. / = ,Huj _29.00 .
let Sl Dy sl e /20,900 24T ¢ U 7 Sub-Total]] 12,476.30]  472.00 0.00
R A T s e s Yy e 10% 0% 10%
) After Less %:| 11,228.67] 472.00 0.00
1 To dismantie damaged parts, stmghun&weldln;, 37800.00 7 /10 u"/
2 To spray painting. 80000 /uuY b
3 To remove and refit rear exhapst. = _180.00
4 To polish rear exhaust ‘R 15000 SV (]
5 To check wiring. o 8000 To ]
6 To re-seal anti rust. BOOO0 i
Meiind_nadssiie  fedlinle chagd Tle, Sub-Total: 4,090.00
) _ /5')1"3 Sy Total: 15,790.67
~ [ 0: v After Less 20%: 12,632.54
Y Wy ) le,>of-6% A
Nl et 2
m woby b L (N
| 9 », [~" ; ‘ fo? " -"{-
r'ir ]{T'll_ 1I'|'- ,.1'1|“"" 'Y o
oo g B LA
DiesErg, AAE RBRAT MAAL Aurst) '|||"i. ll 4 f | 1 .j\; )
-~ 1
-}111
% : L8778 1999
o0 Wty s _| hz‘SEFE. h#mmmm MOb'I“ PAYN
R e Y portrs S 332407
* by iSmgn ocificancny) @ siowsd FW“{ f'( ' f o ’fg .(J'r far: > '1{-‘
Inhdnwm:rfwzlﬂmmm a-olm Qg 785Y F‘D S£IZ P
Ackrowledymd by Repars f‘ﬂ( nehf > 40 Tez/ J‘-
Sarane
D /% byer— 2 {40 “le jﬁ‘hﬂﬂ

SDMS639H ESTIMATEPg2 274 - o



. Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)
Sent: Thursday, 5 March, 2020 11:47 AM
To: Ryder Auto workshop
Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: RE: SDM 9639H
WITHOUT PREIUDICE"
SAVEAS TO COSTS
Dear orson,

Good day, 0.k will be process base on finalized total amount COR § 5800 L/SUMP REPAIR and DOR
9 days close.

Noted : All finalized document > LOA ,LOD,DV,LTA need direct send to (SOMPO INSURANCE
CLAIM DEPT)

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Hock Ann| Assistant Automotive Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6741 3061 | Emall: HockAnn@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Ryder Auto workshop [mallto:ryderautoworkshop@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, 5 March, 2020 10:00 AM

To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: RE: SDM 9639H

Dear Hock Ann,

We gladly accept your offer, kindly advice who to LOD.
Thank you
Reds

Orson

Ryder......



2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #02-19 / 22 AutoHub @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417921
Tel : 67410277 Fax 67468277

‘Ryder......
© | |@ A= bR 27> Mobil iR

—— Mol ST 0

On Wed, Mar 4, 2020 at 11:45 AM Hock Ann (LKK Auto) <HockAnn@lkkauto.com> wrote:

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
SAVEASTO COSTS

Dear orson,

Good day, Kindly attached refer SDM 9639H MITSHUBISHI ATTRAGE management finalized updated
calculate adjustment on 4.3.2020

COR - § 5800

DOR - 9 DAYS

Please refer adjustment updated total LUMP/SUMP amount $ 5800 if agree total LUMP/SUMP amount
and repair days, will be 1o close case.

Please to updated email back asap.



’ ” ” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

5 i = 51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

ada mm =
TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: G256 4315

Reg No 189807198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607196-R

SOMPOQ INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ret . CS/SMO20002364/Hvd3a2

T — oo | INORRWI
#05-01/06 Dee: S

SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 0488623

Code: SMO

Veh. lru
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD2000647/GPL Excess ($) 0.00

Assign From  GRACE TEO Assign Date 11022020

llll“ndll HUBIEHIAI e o 1163

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis Mo. MMBSTA13AJHOO1843 Colour SILVER
Odometer 39072 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM

General FAIR

R/H Front Tyre |[185/55R15 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[185/55 R15 BRIDGESTONE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[185/55R15 BRIDGESTONE & mm

185/55 R15 BRIDGESTONE 8 mm

il IS

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

Accident Date  10/02/2020
Survey held at RYDER AUTO WORKSHOP LLP

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2# D2-18 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUE SINGAPORE
417821

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BN ACRA.HCETD YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR




1|REAR BUMPER

2|REAR BUMPER O/S & N/ RETAINER

2|REAR BUMPER O/S & N/S REFLECTOR

1|REAR BOOT LID

1|REAR BOOT LID WEATHERSTRIP

1|REAR BOOT LID MITSUBISH| LOGO

1|REAR BOOT LID ATTRAGE EMBLEM

1|REAR BOOT LID MIVEC TECHNOLOGY EMBLEM
1|REAR BOOT LID CAC EMBLEM

2|REAR BOOT LID /S & NiS HINGES

REAR BOOT LID MOULDING (CHROME)
REAR BOOT LID LOCK (UPPER)

REAR BOOT LID LOCK (LOWER)

REAR VENTILATOR COVER

REAR VENTILATOR DUCT

ANTENNA KEYLESS SWITCH

REAR END PANEL

REAR END PANEL INNER TRIM

REAR SPARE WHEEL HOUSING PANEL

e N T T T T R

1|REAR SPARE WHEEL HOUSING PANEL BOARD
1|REAR SPARE WHEEL HOUSING PANEL CLOTH

Z|REAR TAIL-LAMP
2/REAR FENDER

1|SPARE TYRE INSULATOR
LESS 10% DISCOUNT

BENT

0O/S CRUMPLED
0/S CRUMPLED
BENT
CRACKED
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

SERVICEABLE
JAMMED
SERVICEABLE
CRUMPLED
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
BENT
CRACKED

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

CRACKED

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

O/S CRACKED

O/S BENT /| N/'S TO
REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

CRUMPLED

Report Ref No. CS/SMO20002364/Hvd3e2

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Uipi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrisl Park. Singapore 408833
TEL 6256 3581 FAX: 256 4315
Reg. No: 199607T108R GST Reg No. 15-9807188-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SDM 9639H

Page No.1of2

818,40 840.80
155.00 7750
122.00 §1.00
1.396.00 858.20
292.00 143.70
8380 73.80
77.50 77.50
76.20 76.20
58.30 58.30
380.00 =
42520 .
48200 206.50
88.00 -
125.00 100.30
95.90 -
360.00 -
682.00 452 20
155.00 155.00
1,388.00
321.00 220.50
423.00
B65.00 33840
3,360.00 880.80
230.00 1B85.50
-1,.270.63 -181.50
1143567 433350




¥y LL LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
adm 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01.25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 189607196R GST Reg, No 16-8807188-R Page No.2 of 2

10|REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 40.00 25.00
2|REAR BUMPER O/S & N/S SCREW (SN) SERVICEABLE 2000 -
4|REAR BOOT LID MOULDING CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 16.00 8.00
&|REAR END PANEL INNER TRIM CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 24,00 18.00
2|REAR TAIL-LAMP CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY B.00 600
4|REAR TAIL-LAMP SCREW (SN) SERVICEABLE 10.00 -
1|SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 280.00 200.00
1|REAR REG. NO. PLATE (SN) SERVICEABLE 45.m|-
1|REAR REG. NO. PLATE BRACKET (SN) SERVICEABLE 29.00 -
1[WINDSCREEN SEALANT [SN) NECESSARY 60.00 40.00

532.00 287.00
LABOUR
TO DISMANTLE DAMAGED PARTS, STRAIGHTEN & 1,600.00 1,440.00

WELDING. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR BOOT
LID OfS & N/S HINGES, REAR SPARE WHEEL HOUSING
PANEL, REAR SPARE WHEEL HOUSING PANEL CLOTH

AND N/S REAR FENDER.

TO SPRAY PAINTING. 1.800.00 1,000.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR EXHALUST, NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
TO POLISH REAR EXHAUST 150.00 50.00
TO CHECK WIRING 80.00 30.00
TO RE-SEAL ANTI-RUST, 80.00 40.00
REMOVE WINDSCREEN TO FACILITATE CHANGE 150.00 100.00
FENDER
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DISCLAMER OF LIAMILITY T THRD PARTIES - This Repor? is made sabely fof 1He use and benefit of the Client named oo tha front page of this Regon.




